
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer] 
11/13/2019 9:55:59 PM 
Jeff Caton [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc78961cb7bd4e8aa046aaa47968de82-Jeff Caton]; Elbert Hsiung 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c2c41a7a10254f6d909b2ceelcl6be27-Elbert Hsiu]; Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
Robert B. Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com] 

EVCS GHG Reduction 
See below 

11/14/2019 8:30:00 AM 
11/14/2019 9:00:00 AM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

Jeff Caton; Elbert Hsiung; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Meeting number (access code): 

Join by phone 
Tap to can in from a nmbile device (attendees 

(~!oba! ca!! .. ln nurnbers I T'o!! .. free restrictions 

Join from a video conferencing system or application 

Dial. 
You can also dial .__and enter your meeting number. 
If you are the hos('youcari"'aTS'o enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start the 
meeting. 

Need help? Go to 




